

MINUTES OF MEETING Wednesday, March 2, 2022 McIntyre Curling Club

If there are any errors or omissions, please contact the undersigned

In attendance:

Wayne Jaszan, Elaine Jaszan, Gervais Pelletier, Claudette Pelletier, Norm Beaudry, Rita Beaudry, Rob Armstrong, Greg Wilson, Kerry Canie, Noel Arbic, Norm Nankervis

The meeting was called to order at 12:40 p.m..

1. <u>Minutes</u>

The minutes of December 1, 2021 were read by Kerry Canie.

Moved by: Elaine Jaszan Seconded by: Greg Wilson

CARRIED

2. Business arising from Minutes

President Wayne Jaszan advised that Elmer did not get back to him regarding the Iroquois Falls challenge.

3. Treasurer's Report

Treasurer Elaine Jaszan provided a report on the league's financial status. The league finances appear to be in good order at this time. The Treasurer advised that the rent has been paid for the 21/22 season.

Moved by: Noel Arbic Seconded by: Claudette Pelletier THAT the financial report be accepted as reported.

CARRIED

4. Over 80 game & Pins

A discussion took place. Due to the challenges of Covid and the shortness of the season, an 80's game will not take place this year. 80's pins will be handed out at the Joe Gubbels Funspiel.

5. Joe Gubbels Funspiel and Closing Banquet - March 29 - 31, 2022

A lengthy discussion took place.

Moved by: Gervais Pelletier Seconded by: Norm Beaudry

Due to previous Covid cancellations, the fee for the Joe Gubbels Funspiel will be \$10 per member with no charge for the meal. Spares will be charged \$5 per game, to a maximum of \$10.

CARRIED

Gervais Pelletier will take care of ordering the food for the March 31st banquet.

Rob Armstrong will be responsible for the sign up sheet, score cards, scoring and pictures.

Deadline to sign up for the Funspiel is March 23, 2022.

Members are encouraged to wear "sport" themed apparel. Individual prizes will be awarded.

6. <u>Web Master</u>

Rob Armstrong advised that there was nothing to report.

7. Year Accomplishments

President Wayne Jaszan reported that there are currently 143 New Horizon members, of which 43% are women.

The Learn to Curl clinic was a great success. Someone will need to spearhead this next season. This item will be discussed at a future executive meeting.

The house logo and rock logos look great.

The Executive is happy with the number of teams for the Wednesday league. Currently there are 12 teams. A lengthy discussion took place regarding the 2 divisions. This matter will be discussed at the September Executive meeting.

\$2,462.00 was collected on December 21, 2021 and was split between the two (2) Food Banks.

The YO Mobile was given the desserts that were purchased previous to the Christmas banquet being cancelled due to Covid.

The SKIP Clinic was a great success due to the expertise of Val MacInnes, Rick Stewart and Ed Richter. The Club purchased two (2) tabletop curling boards for the Clinic, which can be used at future clinics.

8. New Business:

A lengthy discussion took place with regard to a sign in the entrance to the curling club.

Moved by: Norm Beaudry Seconded by: Rob Armstrong

THAT Greg Wilson proceed with the New Horizon sign, subject to no rental fee, and that the New Horizon logo that contains the red and blue colours, be used.

CARRIED

A meeting will be held tonight at 7 pm to discuss how the Crooked Broom bonspiel is proceeding. Members of the NH Executive will attend.

Discussion took place with regard to guests at the Joe Gubbles Bonspiel banquet.

<u>Moved by</u>: ElaineJaszan <u>Seconded by</u>: Greg Wilson

THAT the 2022 Joe Gubbels Bonspiel banquet be open to members only.

CARRIED

AGAINST Noel Arbic

Discussion took place to recognize Marcel Heroux's inspiring age, at the Crooked Broom bonspiel.

9. Adjournment

Moved by: Gervais Pelletier Seconded by: Norm Beaudry

THAT the meeting adjourn at 2:35 p.m.

CARRIED

Minutes prepared by: KERRY CANIE kerrycanie@gmail.com